
 
 

   
 
 

 
DATE:   January 6, 2011 

TO:    University Curriculum Council 

FROM:    David Thomas, Chair 

SUBJECT:    THIRD MEEETING 2010-2011-- UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COUNCIL 

The third meeting of the University Curriculum Council during AY 2010-2011 will be held on Tuesday, 
January 11, 2011, 3:15 p.m., Baker Center Room 231  

 
 The agenda is listed below.  If you are unable to attend, please send an instructed substitute. 
 
 

 
AGENDA                                                    

January 11, 2011 
 

I. Chair's Report: David Thomas, Chair 
 

a. Motion to Accept UCC Minutes of November 9, 2010 meeting (on the web) 
 http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/ucc/uccminutes.cfm 

 
II. Program Committee: Gregory Kremer, Chair 

a. Interdisciplinary Certificate in the Empirical Study of Language for second reading 
    http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/ucc/programs.cfm 
 

III. Binder Report:  Jeff Geisey 
a. Programs Committee:  Gregory Kremer, Chair  
b. Individual Course Committee: Anita James, Chair 

 
 Ready for UCC approval (Binder summaries can be viewed and downloaded at  
 http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/ucc/programs.cfm) 
  

Aerospace Studies, Aviation, Business, Civil Engineering, Communication, Communication 
Studies, Film, Honors Tutorial College, Information and Telecommunication Systems,  
Journalism, Management Information Systems, Media Arts and Studies, Specialized Studies, 
Theater, University College 

 
IV. Review Committee:  Rob Brannon, Chair 

 
Academic Program Review Update 

 
 

V. New Business 
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